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 Aone-room schoolhouse was built on the corner of Lowell and Hartshorn streets in
| 1866 and had, by 1864, a total of 37 students in grades 1 to 5. In 1909 this building was
' destroved by fire and rebuilt as a two-story structure in 1911. Tt was fully occupied in
| 1914 with grades 1 to 4. This school was closed in 1977 and the area was cleared for the
| building of new homes. A number of homes occupy this area today. Earlier this sum-

mer, Lowell Street was being resurfaced and new curbing and sidewalks were being
. added,
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